Attachment 3

Screenshot of docket on regulations.gov
and

Email notification to commenters
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Shalev, Omer

From: Shalev, Omer

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 3:28 PM

Subject: Change to online docket for Clean Air Act PSD Permit no. SAC 12-01

Bcc: 'hswriter@frontiernet.net'’; 'kbundy@biologicaldiversity.org'; rob@redwoodrob.com;

'jonorene@yahoo.com'; ‘adventures@AudioJourneys.org’; 'aretel.smith79@gmail.com’;
'waymanfamily@peoplepc.com'; 'Dave Brown'; 'Eric Albright'; CHRISTENSON, KARA; Rios,
Gerardo

Change to online docket for Clean Air Act
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Permit no. SAC 12-01

The U.S. Environmental Protection (EPA) is notifying all persons who submitted timely comments on the PSD
permit action for Sierra Pacific Industries — Anderson Division (SAC 12-01) that new material has been added
to a new section of the online docket under the heading of “Post Final Decision Material Not Included in
Administrative Record.” This material is accessible through a link on our website,
www.epa.gov/region09/air/permit/r9-permits-issued.html#psd, or at www.regulations.gov (Docket ID # EPA-
R09-OAR-2012-0634).
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